El Dorado County Community Action Council Community Resources

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Animal Assistance	2
Children Assistance	2
Disability Assistance	5
Disaster Assistance	6
Domestic Violence Assistance	6
Education Assistance	7
Financial Assistance	9
Food Assistance	10
General Government	11
Health Services	13
Housing Assistance	16
Human Trafficking	16
Legal Assistance	17
Mental Health Assistance	17
Senior Adult Services	17
Suicide Prevention Assistance	19
Tribal Assistance	19
Veterans Assistance	19

Animal Assistance

Animal Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5795 The Animal Services works to provide a safe environment for humans and animals. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Animal-Services

Volunteer with Animal Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5795 Volunteers are always needed and are very important! Volunteers provide services that mean so much for the animals in our shelter! https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Animal-Services/Volunteer

All About Equine Animal Rescue, Inc. (AAE) - (916) 520-4223 All About Equine Animal Rescue, Inc. is a charity focused on the rescue and rehabilitation of abused, neglected, abandoned, unwanted, and/or slaughterbound equines (wild and domestic) animals. https://www.allaboutequine.org/horse-in-need.html

Sierra Wildlife Rescue - (530) 621-4661

Sierra Wildlife Rescue is dedicated to the mission of preserving El Dorado County's wildlife through public education and by rehabilitating and releasing injured and orphaned native animal species. https://sierrawildliferescue.org/

Animal Outreach of the Mother Lode - (530) 642-2287

Provide community service for animals in need through low-cost spay and neuter and vaccination services to help eliminate pet overpopulation and euthanasia of adoptable animals. https://animaloutreach.net/

Children Assistance

Child Support Services (County of El Dorado) - (866) 901-3212 The Child Support Enforcement Program, authorized under Title IV-D of the Social Security Act, provides services to assist parents in collecting child support and in securing health insurance coverage for their children. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Child-Support-Services

CPS Services Online (County of El Dorado) - (866) 901-3212 The County of El Dorado now offers the ability to schedule Child Support Services appointments on-line! https://app.timetrade.com/tc/login.do?url=childsupport.eldorado

Adoptive Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 642-7100 The Adoption Services Program provides education, training and support for pre- and post-adoptive parents. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Child-Adult-Protective-Services/Child-Protective-Services/Adoptive-Services

Foster Care Program (County of El Dorado) - (530) 642-7100 The El Dorado County Child Welfare Program arranges for the temporary care of foster children through Resource Families. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Child-Adult-Protective-Services/Child-Protective-Services/Foster-Care-Program

Child Safety and Injury Prevention (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6194 We want to keep your child safe and we're here to answer your questions. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Public-Health/Health-Education-and-Promotion/Child-Safety-Injury-Prevention

Report Abuse and Neglect (County of El Dorado) - (844) 756-3699 Child Protective Services helps to identify, treat and reduce child abuse and neglect, and to ensure reasonable efforts are made to protect and maintain children in their homes. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Child-Adult-Protective-Services/Report-Abuse-Neglect

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Sierra (BBBS) - (530) 626-1222 Big Brothers Big Sisters makes meaningful, monitored matches between adult volunteers and children, ages 6 through 18, in communities across the country.

https://www.bbbsns.org/programs/

Boys And Girls Club of El Dorado County Western Slope - (530) 295-8019 Boys & Girls Club of El Dorado County, Western Slope works to enable all young people, especially those who need it most, to reach their full potential as productive, caring, responsible citizens. https://www.bgce.org/

Boys And Girls Club of Lake Tahoe (BGCLT) - (530) 542-0838 Boys & Girls Club of Lake Tahoe welcomes young people and helps members advance each grade level on time and prepare for the next school year by participating in programs and having experiences that they might not otherwise have. https://bgclt.org/

Child Advocates of El Dorado (CASA) - (530) 622-9882

Child Advocates of El Dorado provides support, empowerment, and a voice for the abused, neglected, and at-risk youth in our community. https://www.casaeldorado.org/

Choices for Children - (408) 297-3295

Choices for Children's mission is to improve the quality of life for children and their families, providing them the opportunity to build a better future. https://www.cfcscc.org/

Divide Ready By 5 - (530) 676-2899

Connecting Divide families to resources, school readiness opportunities and community events by collaborating with parents and representatives from early education and childcare, mental health services, healthcare and businesses who serve the 0-5 population on the Georgetown Divide. https://dividereadyby5.org/

EA Family Services - (530) 283-3330

EA Family Services has a mission to support individuals and families in cultivating positive relationships and lifelong connections. https://www.ea.org/parent-family-resources

Summitview Child and Family Services, Inc. - (530) 644-2412

Summitview Child and Family Services provides youth, adults, and families with a foundation for healthy, lasting relationships by fostering positive changes within themselves through and environment of inclusion, compassion and support.

https://summitviewcf.org/

Tahoe Youth and Family Services - (775) 782-4202

Tahoe Youth & Family Services has a mission to promote the healthy development of children, families, and individuals through counseling and support programs.

https://www.tahoeyouth.org/

Streets2Schools - (916) 629-3045

Streets2Schools uses the Research-Based Whole-Souled Success Programs and curriculums (Healy, 2020). The purpose of the Whole-Souled Success Programs and curriculums are (1) to eradicate Domestic Violence, (2) help clients self-regulate thoughts and emotions, and (3) eradicate child endangerment and abuse.

https://s2sdvonline.com/

Sierra Child and Family Services - (530) 626-3105

The mission of Sierra Child & Family Services is to provide excellent mental health, foster, and adoptive services for children and families in Northern California.

https://www.sierrachildandfamilyservices.org/

Stanford Sierra Youth & Families - (916) 344-0199

Stanford Sierra Youth & Families provides a continuum of care to empower youth and families to overcome challenges together, as well as connects youth in foster care to the permanent loving families they need and deserve. https://www.ssyaf.org/

Catalyst Community - (530) 676-0707 Catalyst Community has provided innovative childcare solutions to support children, families, and childcare providers since 1976 in several northern California counties.

https://www.catalystcomm.org/

Mother Teresa Maternity Home - (530) 295-8006

Mother Teresa Maternity Home provides round-the-clock staffing to meet our residents' needs. The Staff at MTMH is well-versed in trauma-informed care. We have assembled a team of people who have backgrounds in education, family counseling, midwifery, nursing, sober living support, mental health care and domestic violence support. https://motherteresamaternityhome.org/

New Morning Youth & Family Services - (530) 622-5551

For over 50 years, New Morning has provided a safety net of services to youth and their families in El Dorado County. These services include the 24-hour Emergency Youth Shelter (the only one in El Dorado County) for homeless and runaway youth. We have programs to support alcohol and drug treatment for adolescents, counseling and support for pregnant and parenting teens, and counseling for high-risk youth (youth who are abused, suicidal, experiencing school failure, runaway or thrown out of their home, or engaging in delinquent behavior).

https://www.newmorningyfs.org/

Disability Assistance

InAlliance - (530) 344-1244

Since 1952, InAlliance has provided support to thousands of individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities within the greater Sacramento area.

https://www.inallianceinc.com/

Department of Rehabilitation (State of California) - (530) 626-0900 The California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) works in partnership with consumers and other stakeholders to provide services and advocacy resulting in employment, independent living, and equality for individuals with disabilities. https://dor.ca.gov/

Alta Regional - (916) 978-6400

Alta California Regional Center (ACRC) is a private, non-profit corporation working under contract with the State of California, Department of Developmental Services, to provide services to persons, age three and above, with a developmental disability pursuant to the Lanterman Act. https://www.altaregional.org/

M.O.R.E. Rehab - (530) 622-4848

MORE is a private non-profit, 501(c)(3) that makes dreams come true for the people we serve. We are purpose-driven leaders committed to improving the quality of life of these special individuals we connect with every day. https://www.morerehab.org/

Dial-A-Ride - (530) 642-3696

Dial-A-Ride is El Dorado Transit's curb-to-curb transportation service, available by advanced reservation. Curb-to-curb means that the Dial-A-Ride van or bus will pick up a passenger at the designated location at a prescheduled time and take them to a pre-scheduled destination. Sometimes passengers will share a ride with other passengers; this is to ensure that El Dorado Transit can provide service for the largest number of passengers possible. Ride requests are accepted on a first come/first served basis. Dial-A-Ride is available to seniors (60 and older) and persons with disabilities who are registered in the El Dorado Transit Dial-A-Ride system. https://eldoradotransit.com/dial-a-ride/

Douglas Area Rural Transit - (775) 782-5500

Douglas County provides transportation through Douglas Area Rural Transit (DART). We offer two distinct options for those general public, seniors and ADA riders who choose DART for their transportation needs. Each of our buses is equipped with wheelchair lifts and bike racks for your convenience. https://www.douglascountynv.gov/residents/transportation

Disaster Assistance

Wildfire and Natural Disaster (County of El Dorado)

Get information, resources and assistance in preparing for wildfire or natural disaster and afterward as the community recovers. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Wildfire-Disaster

Emergency Response Services (County of El Dorado)

Resources for emergency response services including online notification subscriptions, emergency contacts and other emergency information. <u>https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Wildfire-</u> Disaster/Emergency-Services

Domestic Violence Assistance

The Center For Violence Free Relationships - (530) 626-1131 The Center is a safe haven for women and families in crisis, providing security and resources to ensure healing from sexual abuse and trauma by providing education, counseling, and assistance programs that improve lives. https://thecenternow.org/

Live Violence Free - (530) 544-2118 Live Violence Free is committed to promoting a violence-free community through education and advocacy to address domestic violence, sexual assault, and child abuse. https://liveviolencefree.org/ National Domestic Violence Hotline - (800) 799-7233 24 hours a day, seven days a week, 365 days a year, the National Domestic Violence Hotline provides essential tools and support to help survivors of domestic violence so they can live their lives free of abuse. https://www.thehotline.org/

RAINN (Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network) - (800) 656-4673
RAINN (Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network) is the nation's largest antisexual violence organization.
https://rainn.org/

Education Assistance

El Dorado County Office of Education (EDCOE) - (530) 622-7130 At our core, EDCOE supports the diverse educational needs of El Dorado County's student population not only in schools but throughout the community. https://edcoe.org/

El Dorado County Library (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5540 El Dorado County Library provides free and easy access to ideas, books, and technology to promote literacy and lifelong learning. https://eldoradolibrary.org/

El Dorado County Historical Museum (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5546 El Dorado County Historical Museum has the mission to preserve and interpret the county's history through artifacts and documents, the County Museum presents exhibits, tours, research and special programs for the public to learn from and enjoy.

https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Libraries-Education/El-Dorado-County-Historical-Museum

Volunteer with Museum/Railroad (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5546 Our volunteers are invaluable to the success of the El Dorado County Museum and the El Dorado Western Railroad! https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Libraries-Education/El-Dorado-County-Historical-Museum/Museum-Volunteers

A Touch of Understanding, Inc. (ATOU) - (916) 791-4146 A Touch of Understanding provides disability awareness programs designed to educate a new generation to understand the challenges associated with disabilities and to accept and respect all individuals. https://touchofunderstanding.org/

Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays (PFLAG) - (530) 621-6100 Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays has a mission to promote the health and well-being of gay, lesbian, bisexual, and transgendered persons, and their families and friends. https://www.pflagplacerville.org/

Placer Independent Resource Services (PIRS) - (530) 885-6100

Placer Independent Resource Services strives to advocate, empower, educate the community and provide services for people with disabilities, enabling them to control their alternatives for independent living. https://pirs.org/

Soroptimist International of Placerville - (530) 344-1476

Soroptimist is particularly concerned with providing women and girls with access to education, as this is the most effective path to selfdetermination. https://siplacerville.org/

Folsom Lake College - (916) 608-6500

Folsom Lake College is committed to enriching and empowering students by bridging knowledge, experience, and innovation. FLC offers educational opportunities and support for students to transfer to four-year institutions, to improve foundational skills, to achieve career goals, and to earn associate degrees or certificates. https://flc.losrios.edu/

Lake Tahoe Community College - (530) 541-4660

LTCC currently serves approximately 7,500 students annually, helping them to earn terminal degrees, preparing them for transfer to four-year institutions, and readying them for successful careers. https://www.ltcc.edu/

South Lake Tahoe Family Resource Center - (530) 542-0740

The mission of the South Lake Tahoe Family Resource Center is to enable individuals and families to achieve self-sufficiency and economic stability, to develop resilience in both parents and children, and to allow families to become a contributing part of the community.

https://sltfrc.org/

Golden Sierra Job Training - (916) 746-7722

Golden Sierra Job Training Agency is part of a nationwide workforce development system. We invest public resources to ensure the counties we serve have a skilled workforce to successfully compete in the global economy. https://goldensierra.com/

EDC Employment Resource Center - (530) 642-4850

Employment Services programs are offered through the El Dorado County Health and Human Services Agency - Self Sufficiency Division. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Financial-Employment-Services/Employment-Services

New Beginnings Gold Country - (530) 344-7200

New Beginnings is a re-entry and discipleship ministry 501(c)(3) non-profit organization where the formerly incarcerated, homeless, and people living a dead-end lifestyle, can change their lives, free of charge. Our comprehensive residential program offers mentorship, discipleship, job skills, life skills, education, peer counseling, and transitional services. https://newbeginningsgoldcountry.org/

Financial Assistance

Employment Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 642-4850
Employment Services programs are offered through the HHSA Self-Sufficiency
Division.
https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/FinancialEmployment-Services

Home Energy Assistance Program (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6150
Home Energy Assistance Program (HEAP) helps income-eligible households pay
their energy bill or heating fuel provider.
https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/HousingEnergy-Assistance/Home-Energy-Assistance-Program

Community Action Council (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6255 Community Action Agencies are private or public nonprofit organizations that were created by the federal government in 1964 to combat poverty in geographically designated areas. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Financial-Employment-Services/Employment-Services/Community-Action-Council

County of El Dorado (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5617 Work with El Dorado County Government for the betterment of our community. https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/edcgov

Tips for Applying with the County (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5617 Tips and ideas for applying to work with the County of El Dorado. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/County-Government/Human-Resources/Recruitment/Tips-for-Applying-with-the-County

Elevate to El Dorado (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5595 County of El Dorado economic development division committed to cultivating a thriving economy in El Dorado County. https://www.elevatetoeldorado.com/

Financial and Employment Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 642-4850 Learn more about the many financial and employment services provided in El Dorado County. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Financial-Employment-Services

Fraud, Scams and Identity Theft (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5665 Find out more about fraud, scams and identity theft to protect your assets and your information from individuals who intend to cause harm to you financially. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Safety-Justice/Fraud-

Identity-Theft-and-Scams

Assurance Wireless - (888) 321-5880

Assurance Wireless is a federal Lifeline Assistance program. Enrollment is available to individuals who qualify based on federal or state-specific eligibility criteria and is non-transferable. https://www.assurancewireless.com/

SafeLink Wireless - (800) 723-3546

SafeLink Wireless® is a Lifeline supported service, a government benefit program. Only eligible consumers may enroll in LifeLine. LifeLine service is non-transferable and limited to one per household. https://www.safelinkwireless.com/

PG&E California Alternative Rates for Energy (CARE)

The California Alternate Rates for Energy (CARE) program is a monthly discount of 20% or more on gas and electricity. https://www.pge.com/care

PG&E Relief for Energy Assistance through Community Help (REACH)

PG&E's REACH program provides financial assistance with your energy bill and other relief.

https://www.pge.com/reach

Food Assistance

Food Bank of El Dorado County - (530) 621-9950

The Food Bank of El Dorado County's mission is to provide comprehensive services in collaboration with other hunger response agencies that will help transform the lives of people in need. https://foodbankedc.org

CalFresh Program (County of El Dorado) - (530) 642-7300

The CalFresh Program (formally called Food Stamps) is a Federally funded program that helps low-income people buy the food they need for good health. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Human-Services/Food-Assistance/CalFresh

WIC Program (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6176 WIC is a nutrition program that helps pregnant women, new moms, babies and

young children eat well and stay active. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Public-Health/Pregnant-Women-Children-Teens-and-Families/Women-Infants-and-Children-WIC-Program

Upper Room Dining Hall - (530) 497-5146

Motivated by Love and Grace. Our mission is to provide meals and services to members of our community living under the strain of poverty; treating all guests with dignity and compassion. https://upperroomdininghall.org/

Christmas Cheer All Year - (530) 542-4934

Our mission is to provide food and clothing to people who need it; to sustain them through a crisis until they can care for themselves. We are a dedicated group of individuals and volunteers who are passionate about making a positive impact on the lives of those in our community. https://christmascheertahoe.com/

General Government

My Property (County of El Dorado)

Get help with government services related to property, including taxes and history.

https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/My-Property

Vital Records (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5490

Vital records are important regarding birth, death and marriage certificates. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/County-Government/County-Departments/Recorder-Clerk/Vital-Records-Birth-Death-Marriage

Community Hubs (County of El Dorado) - (833) 332-4827

Community Hubs are a network of local resource centers with navigators who connect children, families and individuals to supports and services. https://www.eldoradocommunityhubs.com/

Safety and Justice (County of El Dorado)

Learn about the Public Defender, District Attorney, and Sheriff's offices about how to report abandoned vehicles, seek victim services, or access the El Dorado probation program.

https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Safety-Justice

Household Hazardous Waste Events (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5300 El Dorado County, Environmental Management conducts Household Hazardous Waste Collection for County residents. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Waste-Disposal/Hazardous-Materials-Program/Household-Hazardous-Waste-Collection-Events

Outdoor Burning Information (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5897 The Air Quality Management District regulates 'burn' and 'no burn' days, working alongside local fire districts, the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, and the Air Resource Board. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Burn-Day

GOTNET GIS Mapping Tool (County of El Dorado)

GOTNET is our full-service geospatial data and mapping technology for the County of El Dorado. https://see-eldorado.edcgov.us/ugotnet/

Property Information Tool (County of El Dorado)

Assessor maps and property characteristics are prepared for assessment purposes only. Our maps are not intended to illustrate legal building sites or establish precedence over local ordinances. Official information concerning size or use of any parcel should be obtained from recorded documents and local governing agencies. https://parcel.edcgov.us/

Marriage Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5490 Would you like to get married at the County? We would be happy to accommodate you. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/County-Government/County-Departments/Recorder-Clerk/Marriage-License-Ceremonies

El Dorado County Recorder-Clerk (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5490 The office of the County Recorder-Clerk combines the dual responsibilities of administering official services and providing access to business filings, records and real property documents. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/County-Government/County-

Departments/Recorder-Clerk

Public Records Request (County of El Dorado)

The one-stop shop for finding and obtaining records from El Dorado County offices.

https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Records-Request

Email Subscription Service (County of El Dorado)

El Dorado County now offers a free electronic subscription service that allows visitors to receive automatic email notifications when selected website information is updated. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/County-Government/Contact-Us/Email-Subscription-Service

Questions and Comments (County of El Dorado)

For General County Questions, Comments and Suggestions. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/County-Government/Contact-Us/Questions-Comments

Cameron Park Community Services District (CPCSD) - (530) 677-2231 Cameron Park Community Services District preserves and enhances the quality of life and safeguards the health, safety and welfare of our community. https://www.cameronpark.org/

Camino Community Action Committee (CCAC)

Camino Community Action Committee is a non-profit with a mission to preserve Camino community traditions, history and architecture and to improve the health, education, welfare, and appearance. https://www.caminocac.com/ El Dorado County Fire Safe Council (EDCFSC) - (530) 647-1700

El Dorado County Fire Safe Council has a mission to protect the people of El Dorado County and their property from the effects of catastrophic wildfire through education, cooperation, innovation, and action. https://edcfiresafe.org/

Social Security Administration (SSA) - (877) 545-5497 Social Security Administration administers retirement, disability, survivor, and family benefits, enroll individuals in Medicare, provide Social Security Numbers and determine eligibility for certain government services. https://www.ssa.gov/locator/

BenefitsCal (State of California) - (530) 642-7300
BenefitsCal is a portal where Californians can get and manage benefits
online. This includes food assistance (CalFresh) formerly food stamps, cash
aid (CalWORKs, General Assistance, Cash Assistance Program for Immigrants),
and affordable health insurance (Medi-Cal).
https://benefitscal.com/

Health Services

Behavioral Health (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6290 Providing exemplary community-based mental health and substance use disorder treatment, in collaboration with the Public Guardian, and other partner agencies, within a coordinated, cost-effective system of care. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Behavioral-Health

Substance Use Disorder Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6290 El Dorado County Behavioral Health-Substance Use Disorder Services provides a range of substance use treatment and recovery support services for El Dorado County Medi-Cal beneficiaries and low-income uninsured community members. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Behavioral-Health/Substance-Use-Disorder-Services-SUDS

El Dorado Community Health Centers (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-7700 El Dorado Community Health Centers (EDCHC) is a Federally Qualified Health Center 501(c)(3) dedicated to providing high quality health care to the community we serve. We are a patient-centered medical home that focuses on implementing best practices, while meeting and exceeding quality measures for patient care. https://edcchc.org/

Oral Health Program (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-7700 El Dorado Smiles is dedicated to promoting oral health in El Dorado County and Alpine County communities. We team up with community groups, youth organizations, schools, and dentists to raise awareness and support oral health. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Public-Health/Health-

https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Public-Health/Health Education-and-Promotion/Oral-Health-Program

Tobacco Use Prevention Program (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6142 The Tobacco Use Prevention Program (TUPP) provides support for tobacco free workplaces, schools, and communities. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Public-Health/Health-Education-and-Promotion/Tobacco-Prevention

Well Dorado (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6100

The WELL DORADO website is intended to help community members and policy makers learn about the health of El Dorado County communities, support collaboration among partners, promote best practices, identify local resources, and drive decisions based on data. https://www.welldorado.org/

Public Health Division (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6100

The El Dorado County Public Health Division aims to promote, protect, and assure conditions for optimal health for our community through disease prevention and management programs, education on healthy living, emergency preparedness, and program implementation. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Public-Health

Emergency Medical Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6500 The mission of the County of El Dorado's Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Agency is to ensure the delivery of high-quality pre-hospital emergency care to the ill or injured residents and visitors of the county, through oversight, planning, implementation and continuous monitoring of the emergency medical services system. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Emergency-Medical-Services

Volunteer with HHSA (County of El Dorado)

Make a difference in the lives of others by being a volunteer with El Dorado County's Health and Human Services Agency (HHSA). See where your passion, skills and talents fit best!

https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Human-Services/Volunteer-Opportunities

A Balanced Life: Individual, Family, and Child Therapy, Inc. - (530) 544-1748 A Balanced Life has been a trusted center for providing therapy to the South Lake Tahoe community for over 12 years and works in collaboration and partnerships with various community entities. https://www.abalancedlifetahoe.com/resources/

Pregnancy Counseling Services - (530) 626-6720

Pregnancy Counseling Services offer pregnancy services needed to gain clarity about pregnancy as a CA State licensed medical facility with free and confidential options counseling, pregnancy tests and limited diagnostic ultrasounds.

https://pcshealth.org/

Progress House Inc. - (530) 863-5863

The Progress House goal is to provide the highest level of quality and comprehensive services to individuals and communities affected by substance use disorders.

https://progresshouseinc.org/

Covered California (State of California) - (800) 300-1506

Covered California is a free service that connects Californians with brandname health insurance under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. https://www.coveredca.com/

Department of Health Care Services (State of California) - (800) 541-5555 The California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) is the backbone of California's health care safety net, helping millions of Californians every day. DHCS' purpose is to provide equitable access to quality health care, leading to a healthy California for all. https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/

Kick It California (UC San Diego) - (800) 300-8086

Kick It California, formerly California Smokers' Helpline, is a free tobacco cessation program operated by UC San Diego. https://kickitca.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous - (916) 454-1100

Alcoholics Anonymous is a fellowship of people who come together to solve their drinking problem. It doesn't cost anything to attend A.A. meetings. There are no age or education requirements to participate. Membership is open to anyone who wants to do something about their drinking problem. http://www.westernsloped22.org/

Sierra Foothills Area Narcotics Anonymous - (530) 645-1635

Narcotics Anonymous is a fellowship of men and women who are learning to live without drugs. We meet regularly to help each other stay clean. We are not interested in what you have done in the past, only in what you want to do about your problem and how we can help. https://www.sfana.org/

TreeHouse Ministries - (530) 647-6642

TreeHouse Ministries was founded in 1990 to train and assist men in recovery, transitioning from addiction and determining to learn new ways of life and skills to achieve success. https://treehouse-ministries.org/

Sierra Foothills AIDS Foundation - (530) 889-2437

The Sierra Foothills AIDS Foundation (SFAF) is a community-based, nonprofit organization. Our primary mission is to provide comprehensive support services to people living with HIV/AIDS and their families and to provide education and prevention services to the general public, including free HIV testing.

https://sierrafoothillsaids.org/

Housing Assistance

Housing and Energy Assistance (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6150 We want to help you get the housing and energy assistance you need. We have a variety of programs for the essentials you need to stay safe. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Housing-Energy-Assistance

Affordable Housing Program (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5824 Assisting low-income residents including homebuyers seeking second mortgage, owner-occupied rehabilitation and building fee deferral. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Affordable-Housing-Program

Housing and Homelessness (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6300 The El Dorado County Public Housing Authority operates the HUD rental subsidy assistance program (formerly known as Section 8 housing). https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Housing-Energy-Assistance/Housing-and-Homelessness

Public Housing Authority (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6300
The Public Housing Authority (PHA) is a legal entity under the umbrella
organization of the El Dorado County Health and Human Services Agency,
Community Services Division, and Housing & Homelessness Services.
https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/HousingEnergy-Assistance/Housing-and-Homelessness/Public-Housing-Authority

Air Quality Grants and Incentives (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-7501 The El Dorado County Air Quality Management District, along with State and Federal agencies provide incentives and grants to help improve the air quality of our County.

https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Air-Quality-Grants-Incentives

Non-profit Construction Co. - (530) 333-3592

The organization funds their mission of home rehabilitation and home ownership through donations and by providing general contracting services to the general public as well as state and local agencies. https://non-profitconstruction.com/

Tahoe Coalition for the Homeless - (530) 600-2822

We partner with our community to house, shelter and support our neighbors experiencing or at risk of homelessness to foster their independence. https://tahoehomeless.org/

Human Trafficking

Stop Human Trafficking (County of El Dorado) - (888) 373-7888 Under California law, children who are sexually trafficked, or who receive food or shelter for, or paid to perform, sex acts are victims of child abuse. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Child-Adult-Protective-Services/Report-Abuse-Neglect/Stop-Human-Trafficking **3Strands Global Foundation (3SGF)** - (916) 365-2606 3Strands Global Foundation provides resources to human trafficking survivors and those who face barriers to sustainable economic opportunities. https://www.3strandsglobalfoundation.org/human-trafficking-resources

Legal Assistance

El Dorado County Law Library (County of El Dorado) - (530) 626-1932 The Law Library offers on-line WestLaw and CEB services for residents and business owners to use in researching their legal issues. http://www.eldoradocountylawlibrary.org/

Clean Slate Clinic - (530) 823-7560 Placer County's Business Advantage Network in association with Legal Services of Northern California offers a Clean Slate Clinic monthly the first Wednesday of every month to assist participants in removing or dismissing past convictions from their records. https://www.placer.ca.gov//1383/Clean-Slate-Clinic

Mental Health Assistance

Behavioral Health (County of El Dorado) - (800) 929-1955 Providing exemplary community-based mental health and substance use disorder treatment, in collaboration with the Public Guardian, and other partner agencies, within a coordinated, cost-effective system of care. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Behavioral-Health

A Balanced Life: Individual, Family, and Child Therapy, Inc. - (530) 544-1748 A Balanced Life has been a trusted center for providing therapy to the South Lake Tahoe community for over 12 years and works in collaboration and partnerships with various community entities. https://www.abalancedlifetahoe.com/resources/

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) - (530) 306-4101 NAMI, the National Alliance on Mental Illness, is the nation's largest grassroots mental health organization dedicated to building better lives for the millions of Americans affected by mental illness. https://namiswwa.org/

Senior Adult Services

Adult Protective Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 642-4800 The Adult Protective Services (APS) program is supervised by the California Department of Social Services and administered locally by the El Dorado County Health and Human Services Agency. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Public-Safety-Justice/Child-Adult-Protective-Services/Adult-Protective-Services Older Adult Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6369 Working to inform, guide and link older adults and their families to services in the community that meet their unique needs. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Seniors

Family Caregiver Support (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6151 The federally-funded Family Caregiver Support Program (FCSP) provides a system of support services to help informal caregivers of older adults and grandparent/relative caregivers who provide care for children. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Seniors/Senior-Services/FCSP

In Home Support Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 642-4800
The In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS) Program pays for supportive services
that help people remain safely in their own home.
https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/AssistancePrograms/Seniors/Senior-Services/In-Home-Support-Services-IHSS

Long Term Care Ombudsman (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6271 An ombudsman is a specially trained and state-certified advocate who has authority under California law to identify, investigate and resolve complaints made by, or on behalf of, long-term care (LTC) facility residents. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Seniors/Long-Term-Care-Ombudsman

Older Adult Nutrition Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6160 Senior Nutrition menus and articles are prepared by a Registered Dietitian and provide opportunities for older adults to gather as a community. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Seniors/Senior-Services/Senior-Nutrition-Services

Adult Day Services - The Club (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-6180 El Dorado County Older Adult Day Services operates two adult day centers one in Placerville and one in El Dorado Hills. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Seniors/Senior-Services/Adult-Day-Services

SAFE-D of El Dorado County - (530) 394-3194

Safety Accommodations For Elders and the Disabled (SAFE-D) is a local nonprofit of volunteers providing free installation of in-home, fall prevention equipment for low-income elder or disabled county residents. https://www.safe-d.link/

Snowline Health - (530) 621-7820

Snowline Health believes in putting people over profits, and has a mission rooted in providing unwavering support and comfort to our community during life's most challenging moments. https://snowlinehealth.org/

Suicide Prevention Assistance

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline - 988 or (800) 273-8255

At the 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline, we understand that life's challenges can sometimes be difficult. Whether you're facing mental health struggles, emotional distress, alcohol or drug use concerns, or just need someone to talk to, our caring counselors are here for you. You are not alone. https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Health-Well-Being/Behavioral-Health

Tribal Assistance

Shingle Springs Tribal TANF Program (SSTTP) - (530) 698-1400 Shingle Springs Band of Miwok Indians' Tribal TANF program serves eligible Native American families in Sacramento, El Dorado, Yolo and Placer counties to provide important tools and teaches skills to empower Native families to achieve self-sufficiency.

https://www.shinglespringsrancheria.com/tribal-tanf/

Veterans Assistance

Veteran Services (County of El Dorado) - (530) 621-5892

El Dorado County Department of Veteran Services was established by the Board of Supervisors of El Dorado County to assist veterans, their dependents, and survivors in obtaining entitlements from federal, state, and local agencies administering veterans' programs.

https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Services/Assistance-Programs/Veteran-Services

Department of Veteran Affairs (U.S. Government)

The VA is responsible for administering benefit programs for veterans, their families, and their survivors. These benefits include pension, education, disability compensation, home loans, life insurance, vocational rehabilitation, survivor support, medical care, and burial benefits. https://www.va.gov/

Northern California VA Health Care (U.S. Government) - (916) 843-7000 At VA Northern California Health Care System, our health care teams are

deeply experienced and guided by the needs of Veterans, their families, and caregivers. Find a health facility near you, and manage your health online. https://www.va.gov/northern-california-health-care/

No Vet Goes Hungry Program - (530) 621-9950

Food Bank volunteers and staff work hard to assure that all veterans in El Dorado County have regional access to healthy and nutritious foods. This unique program is special to everyone involved as our local veterans and their families have given so much.

https://foodbankedc.org/get-help/no-vet-goes-hungry-program